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Access to Justice 

Scottish Courts – welcome page  

Advice 

Citizens Advice 
 
Citizens Advice - England & Wales  
Citizens Advice Scotland  
Citizens Advice Northern Ireland  
 
Other sources of advice  
 
London Advice Services Alliance. An expert resource for advisers  
DWP – Consultation papers  

Benefits 

RightsNet -  the welfare rights website for advice workers  
Independent review service for the Social Fund  
DWP benefits and services (A-Z)  
The Pension Service – pension credit  
Child Poverty Action Group  
Tax help for those on low incomes  
 

Citizens Advice Scotland 
1st Floor 
Spectrum House 
2 Powderhall Road 
Edinburgh 
EH7 4GB 
 
Tel: 0131 550 1000 
Fax: 0131 550 1001 

Useful websites for  

social policy work 

http://www.scotcourts.gov.uk/
http://www.citizensadvice.org.uk/
http://www.cas.org.uk/
http://www.citizensadvice.co.uk/en/
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/consultations/
http://www.rightsnet.org.uk/
http://www.irs-review.org.uk/
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/a-to-z/
http://www.thepensionservice.gov.uk/pensioncredit/home.asp
http://www.cpag.org.uk/
http://www.litrg.org.uk/


The Scottish Association of Citizens Advice Bureaux - 
Citizens Advice Scotland (Scottish charity number SC016637) 

 

 
 
Benefit Fraud 
http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk   

Consumer 

Banks 
 
The Banking Codes Standards Boards  
BBA - The British Bankers Association  
Trading Standards Central - Trading Standards and Consumer Protection 
information for the UK  
Scottish Consumer Council  
Office of Fair Trading - Home page  
CBI - Confederation of British Industry  
FSA – The Financial Services Authority  
BIS – Consumer issues  
Which? - Campaigns page  
 
Utilities 
 
Consumer Focus Scotland  
Energy Action Scotland  
Ofcom  
Ofgem  

Debt 

Money Advice Scotland  
Debt on our Doorstep  
Credit Today - Online Magazine  

Disability 

Capability Scotland  
DisabledGo  
BBC - Ouch!  
Royal National Institute for the Blind  
RNID for deaf and hard of hearing people  
Epilepsy Scotland  
Mental Health Foundation  

Discrimination 

Equality and Human Rights Commission  

http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/
http://www.bankingcode.org.uk/
http://www.bba.org.uk/public/
http://www.tradingstandards.gov.uk/
http://www.tradingstandards.gov.uk/
http://www.scotconsumer.org.uk/
http://www.oft.gov.uk/
http://www.cbi.org.uk/home.html
http://www.fsa.gov.uk/
http://www.berr.gov.uk/whatwedo/consumers/index.html
http://www.which.co.uk/campaigns/
http://www.consumerfocus.org.uk/en/content/cms/Scotland/Scotland.aspx
http://www.eas.org.uk/
http://www.ofcom.org.uk/
http://www.ofgem.gov.uk/
http://www.moneyadvicescotland.org.uk/
http://www.debt-on-our-doorstep.com/
http://www.credittoday.co.uk/
http://www.capability-scotland.org.uk/
http://www.disabledgo.info/
http://www.bbc.co.uk/ouch/
http://www.rnib.org.uk/xpedio/groups/public/documents/code/InternetHome.hcsp
http://www.rnid.org.uk/
http://www.epilepsyscotland.org.uk/
http://www.mentalhealth.org.uk/
http://www.equalityhumanrights.com/
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Employment 

Incomes Data Services - Home Page  
Equality and Human Rights Commission  
Tribunals Ervice - Employment  
DWP – Working age products   
Scottish Low Pay Unit  
Acas - Advisory, Conciliation and Arbitration Service.  
Directgov - Guidance on employment rights 

Family 

One Parent Families  
DWP – Children and families products  
Inland Revenue Tax Credits  

Health 

NHS QIS - NHS Quality Improvement Scotland  

Housing 

Shelter The National Campaign for Homeless People  
Shelter Scotland  
Scottish Government – Housing and Regeneration Directorate  
Scottish Housing Regulator   
Energy Action Scotland  

Local Authorities 

COSLA  
Audit Scotland – Performance indicators  
DirectGov – Directory of local councils  

Parliament 

UK Parliament 
 
DirectGov 
Houses of Parliament  
Scotland Office  
Ministry of Justice    
Department of the Official Report (Hansard)  
 
 

http://www.incomesdata.co.uk/
http://www.equalityhumanrights.com/
http://www.employmenttribunals.gov.uk/
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/publications/catalogue-of-information/working-age-products/
http://www.slpu.org.uk/
http://www.acas.org.uk/
http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/Employment/index.htm
http://www.oneparentfamilies.org.uk/
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/publications/catalogue-of-information/children-and-family-products/
http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/taxcredits/
http://www.nhshealthquality.org/
http://www.shelter.org.uk/
http://scotland.shelter.org.uk/
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Built-Environment/Housing
http://www.scottishhousingregulator.gov.uk/
http://www.eas.org.uk/
http://www.cosla.gov.uk/
http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/performance/
http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/Dl1/Directories/Localcouncils/index.htm
http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/Dl1/Directories/Localcouncils/index.htm
http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/Dl1/Directories/Localcouncils/index.htm
http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/index.htm
http://www.parliament.uk/
http://www.scotlandoffice.gov.uk/scotlandoffice/CCC_FirstPage.jsp
http://www.justice.gov.uk/
http://www.hansard-westminster.co.uk/
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Scottish Parliament 
Scottish Executive  
Scottish Parliament  
Scottish Parliament - What’s New?  
Devolved and reserved matters  
 
European Parliament 
Europa – Gateway to the European Union 
Office of Public Sector Information - Legislation Homepage  
ePolitix.com  
 
Political parties 
Scottish Conservative Party  
Scottish Green Party  
Scottish Labour  
Scottish Liberal Democrats  
Scottish Nationalist Party 
Scottish Socialist Party  
 
Green Party  
Conservative Party  
Labour Party  
Liberal Democrats  

Pensions 

The Pension Service  
FSA – Pensions and retirement  

Poverty 

Scottish Poverty Information Unit  
Poverty home page  
Child Poverty Action Group  

Social Policy 

UK Data Archive.  
INTUTE – social welfare research 
Centre for Public Policy and Management (CPPM)  
CPPM - Introduction to Social Policy  
Friends of the Earth - Scotland  
British Library – Social work, social policy & administration  
New Economics Foundation Homepage  
Scottish Executive Public Appointments  

http://www.scotland.gov.uk/
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/whatsNew.htm
http://www.scotlandoffice.gov.uk/scotlandoffice/53.html
http://europa.eu/index_en.htm
http://www.hmso.gov.uk/legis.htm
http://www.epolitix.com/
http://www.scottishconservatives.com/
http://www.scottishgreens.org.uk/
http://www.scottishlabour.org.uk/
http://www.scotlibdems.org.uk/
http://www.snp.org/
http://www.scottishsocialistparty.org/
http://www.greenparty.org.uk/
http://www.conservatives.com/
http://www.labour.org.uk/
http://www.libdems.org.uk/
http://www.thepensionservice.gov.uk/
http://www.moneymadeclear.fsa.gov.uk/hubs/home_pensions.html
http://www.povertyinformation.org/
http://www.poverty.org.uk/intro/index.htm
http://www.cpag.org.uk/
http://www.data-archive.ac.uk/
http://www.intute.ac.uk/socialwelfare/
http://www2.rgu.ac.uk/publicpolicy/cppm/
http://www2.rgu.ac.uk/publicpolicy/socialpolicy.htm
http://www.foe-scotland.org.uk/
http://www.bl.uk/reshelp/findhelpsubject/socsci/socialwork/socialpolicy.html
http://www.neweconomics.org/gen/
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/government/publicbodies/
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Statistics 

One Parent Families factfile  
National Statistics Online  
MORI - Recent polls  
DWP - Statistics and research  
General Register Office for Scotland  
Census Results - Home  
New Economics - The Money Trail (impact measurement tool)  
Statistics in the Scottish Executive  
Neighbourhood Statistics  
Benefits and Tax Credits in Scotland Aug 02  
Joseph Rowntree Foundation – publications search  

Tax 

Inland Revenue Tax Credits  
Inland Revenue  
Tax help for those on low incomes.  

Voluntary Organisations 

SCVO  
SCVO – Voluntary Sector Database  
Third Force News  

 

Email subscriptions 

OFT updates  
Foreign & Commonwealth Office updates  
Guardian Unlimited Email Services  
 

http://www.ncopf.org.uk/page/scripts/index.php?section=Factfile
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/
http://www.mori.com/news.phtml
http://research.dwp.gov.uk/asd/
http://www.gro-scotland.gov.uk/
http://www.scrol.gov.uk/scrol/public/index.html
http://www.neweconomics.org/gen/z_sys_publicationdetail.aspx?pid=128
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/stats/
http://www.neighbourhood.statistics.gov.uk/home.asp
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/library5/finance/benefits0802.pdf
http://www.jrf.org.uk/publications
http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/taxcredits/
http://www.inlandrevenue.gov.uk/index.htm
http://www.litrg.org.uk/
http://www.scvo.org.uk/
http://www.scvo.org.uk/scvo/Information/VolSecHome.aspx
http://www.scvo.org.uk/scvo/NewsAndEvents/TFN_Home.aspx
http://www.oft.gov.uk/subscribe
http://www.fco.gov.uk/servlet/Front?pagename=OpenMarket/Xcelerate/ShowPage&c=Page&cid=1007029391503
http://www.guardian.co.uk/index/services/0,3109,,00.html

